
From: Malik Asim Pervez [mailto:asim.pervez@secp.gov.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 1:03 PM 
To: zaki.munawar@worldcall.pk 
Cc: Sumaira Siddiqui; Javaid Iqbal 
Subject: FW: Extension Request for submission of First Quarterly Accounts as at March 31, 2020 
 
Dear Sir, 

  

Please refer to the letter of Worldcall Telecom Limited (the “Company”), wherein, the Company 
has requested extension in filing of first quarter accounts for the period ended March 31, 2020 in light of 
circular 10 of 2020. 

  

2.            In this connection, I am directed to inform you that the competent authority has granted 30 days 
extension i.e. upto May 30, 2020 to submit accounts for the quarter ended March 31, 2020; under the 
provisions of Section 237 of the Companies Act, 2017 (the “Act”). 

  

Regards 
 
Malik Asim Pervez, FCMA  | Additional Joint Director 
 
Company Law Division | Corporate Supervision Department  
PABX: +92 [51]  9207091 [175] | FAX: +92 [51] 9100454-9100471  
 

 
 
SAY NO TO Corruption 
 

 
DISCLAIMER 
The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the use of the individual 
or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorized to receive it. It may  
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you ar
e hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any  
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. I
f you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately  
by responding to this email and then delete it from your system. WorldCall is neither liable for th
e proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this  
communication nor for any delay in its receipt. 

 


